
RFI Number

* Were you satisfied with the RFI product you received? (This closes the RFI)

Was the product sent by the suspense time?

Yes

No

Did the Product answer the question asked?

Yes

No

Was the product answer clear and concise?

Yes 

No

Did the product answer raise more questions?

Yes

No

Please rate the quality of  
the product. 

Very Good Good Adequate Poor Unacceptable

Additional Comments

No

Yes 

(Required)


* Were you satisfied with the RFI product you received? (This closes the RFI)
Was the product sent by the suspense time?
Did the Product answer the question asked?
Was the product answer clear and concise?
Did the product answer raise more questions?
Please rate the quality of  the product. 
(Required)
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